
Labette County U.S.D. 506 

June	12,	2023	Board	Meeting	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, June 12, 2023, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 
 

2022-2023 Amended Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.)  

1. Call to Order  

2. Patron Comments 

3. Approval of the Amended 2022-2023 Budget (A)  

Adjourn  
 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of May 2023 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of June 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash      
3.3 Approval of Personnel: 

• Rocky Becker—Agricultural Instructor @ Labette County High School 
• Travis Hurley—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School  
• Monty Mattison—ISS/Credit Recovery Instructor @ Labette County High School 
• Monty Mattison—Athletic Director (0.5) @ Labette County High School  
• Isabelle Redford—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506  
• Jake Rourk—Physical Education Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School  

3.4 Approval of Retiree(s): 
• None at this time    

3.5 Approval of Resignations: 
• Bailee Dusher—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 
• Michael Hayward—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley 
• Tammy Hayward—Junior High Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley 
• Steve McKenzie—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Bartlett Grade School 
• Melissa Murray—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Will Owens—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Edna Grade School 
• Chas Thompson—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Jennifer Thompson—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506 

3



3.6 Approval of Supplementals: 
• See enclosed list 

3.7 Approval of Transfer: 
• None at this time 

3.8 Approval of Substitute Employees: 
• None at this time  

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• None at this time        
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
6.5 Recognition Committee 

7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 Consider Adoption of Revisions to Elementary Student Handbooks – First Reading (I/D) 
 7.2 Consider Adoption of Revisions to High School Student Handbook – First Reading (I/D)  

7.3 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity Plan (I/D) 
  

8. Action Items 
8.1 Meal Prices/Fees Etc. (A) 
8.2 End of Year Transfers (A)  
8.3 Approval of Language Arts Curriculum Purchase (A) 
8.4 Capital Outlay Purchase  (A) 

• Request Approval for Purchasing of Buses 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: July 10, 2023 at Curran Administrative Center, Altamont,   

Kansas  67330 

 
 

 
A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, June 12, 2023 
Curran Administrative Center 

2022-2023 Amended Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.) 

1. Call to Order

2. Patron Comments

3. Approval of the Amended 2022-2023 Budget (A)

Adjourn 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order:
The board president will call the meeting to order for business.

2. Approval of Printed Agenda
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3)
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information,
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by
consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,
which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and
studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request
that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion
for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,
items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.8

3.1 Approval of May 2023 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 10-12) 
3.2 Approval of June 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 

(pgs. 50-66)    
3.3 Approval of Personnel: (pgs. 14)   

• Rocky Becker—Agricultural Instructor @ Labette County High School
• Travis Hurley—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School
• Monty Mattison—ISS/Credit Recovery Instructor @ Labette County High

School
• Monty Mattison—Athletic Director (0.5) @ Labette County High School
• Isabelle Redford—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506
• Jake Rourk—Physical Education Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School

3.4 Approval of Retiree: 
• None at this time

3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
• Bailee Dusher—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School
• Michael Hayward—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley

5



• Tammy Hayward—Junior High Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley 
• Steve McKenzie—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Bartlett Grade 

School 
• Melissa Murray—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Will Owens—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Edna Grade School 
• Chas Thompson—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Jennifer Thompson—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506 

3.6 Approval of Supplementals: (p. 36-37) 
• See enclosed list 

3.7 Approval of Transfer:  
• None at this time  

3.8 Approval of Substitute Employees:  
• None at this time  

 

4 Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• None at this time     
   

5 Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

6 Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the scheduled meeting.  
 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 16-35.   

 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled meeting.  
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled          
      meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  Consider Adoption of Revisions to Elementary Student Handbooks—First Reading:  
 
Copies of our current school handbook were provided to the board prior to the meeting. 
The board will be asked to take action on the information found within each handbook during 
our July board meeting. This is the first reading of the handbooks as presented. (I/D) 
 
 
 
 
 

6



7.2  Consider Adoption of Revisions to High School Student Handbook—First Reading:  
 
Copies of our current school handbook were provided to the board prior to the meeting. 
The board will be asked to take action on the information found within each handbook during 
our July board meeting. This is the first reading of the handbooks as presented. (I/D) 
 
7.3  Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity Plan:  
 
We will have a conversation during our June meeting about our plan for returning to school in 
the Fall. This is a requirement for our district to be in compliance with ESSER Funding. (I/D) 
 
 

8.   Action Items- 
 
 8.1  Meal Prices/Fees: 
  

Dr. Wyrick will recommend the board adopt meal prices and fees as presented for the 
2023-2024 school year. (A) 
 
Page 38 
 

 
8.2  End of Year Transfers: 

 
Dr. Wyrick will ask the board for approval to make end of the year transfers on behalf of the 
board of education before July 1, 2023. Motion to approve will be entertained at this time. (A) 

 
 
 8.3  Approval of Language Arts Curriculum Purchase:  
 

Our Language Arts Curriculum committee came together several times throughout the 2022-
2023 school year to discuss the curriculum and resources needed to meet the demands in the 
field. The teams consisted of our teachers from AGS, EGS, Meadow View, and Mound 
Valley Grade School. (A) 
 
Mrs. Green contacted several textbook representatives to provide sample books and resources 
for our staff to review. The team would like to recommend the following resources for the 
board to approve:  
 
 Language Arts: 
 

§ Grades: K-5; 6-year subscription 
 

§ Textbook Company: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 
 

§ Resources: Please see enclosed quote 
 
 
 Total- $130,000 
 
 Pages: 39-49 
 

 

7



8.4  Capital Outlay Purchase: 
 
The Board of Education established a goal to purchase a minimum of 2 passenger school  
buses and/or 8-10 passenger vehicles on an annual basis. Our district stayed the course during 
FY 23 and our transportation department is asking the board to allow the Superintendent of 
Schools to purchase the following item(s) at the current time:  
 

§ Purchase (2) 2024 International 71-Passenger Buses (A) 
§ $123,474 per bus  
§ Total- $246,948 (2-buses) 
§ Clean Diesel Grant (EPA)- $57,166.50  

 
9.  Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: July10, 2023 at Curran Administrative 
Center, Altamont, Kansas 67330. 

8



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Meadow View Grade School                May 8, 2023    7:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Greg Bogner 
Brian Harlow 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:      
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Sean Clapp, Echelon Architect  
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Cannon Dixon, LCHS Student 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk     Trace Falkenstien, LCHS Student 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communication Director Chris Kastler, MdView Principal 
Heather Beasley, City of Altamont   Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Gage Allen, Community     Caelan Templeton, LCHS Student 
Kelly Bedore, Community    Marty Warren, LCHS Instructor 
Todd Bedore, Community    Gage Winters, LCHS Student 
Payton Beebe, LCHS Student 
Tyler Cares, LCHS Instructor 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Rich Falkenstien opened with prayer. 
 
2. Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following  
    additions: 
    3.3 DeLaney Russell – Altamont Grade School Pre-School Teacher 
    3.5 Keith Geren – Resignation LCHS Instructor 
    3.7 Greg Barnes – Substitute Teacher 
    Rich Falkentstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
    Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Dr. Kolette 
    Smith seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
 

9



 

 

4. Recognitions/Communications 
    LCHS Building and Trades Students and LCHS Electronics Student gave a very impressive 
    presentation on their Kansas SKILLS Competition last week in Hutchinson, KS.  
    The Teams will compete in the National Leadership SKILLS Competition June 19-23 in Atlanta.  
 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
      
    Kelly Bedore spoke in support of a memorial for Ken Swender. 
 
6. Reports 
     6.1 Superintendent Report 
            Dr. Wyrick reported it was great to attend the SKILLS Competition in  
            Hutchinson last week to see our students compete. Kevin Cole 
            thanked Dr. Wyrick for supporting our students at the SKILLS Competition 
            and stated it would be honorable for Dr. Wyrick to attend the  
            National SKILLS Competition in Atlanta. 
 
     6.2 Administrative Report 
           Stacy Smith stated it is definitely a busy time at LCHS wrapping up the end of the year  
           with competitions, ballgames and graduation.  Mrs. Smith stated our Superhero  
           Technology Team of Jake, Ivan and Kyle have been a lifesaver here lately and thanked 
           the team for all they do for our District.  Mrs. Smith reminded the Board Members 
           of Graduation this Sunday at 1:30. 
 
           Chris Kastler reviewed the Meadow View Student Math and Reading Tiers with 
           the board.  Mr. Kastler reported absent letters were sent to 26 Meadow View Students 
           for excessive absent days from school.  Mr. Kastler stated Student Absence’s 
           have been a huge problem this school year.   Mr. Kastler presented each Board Member  
           with a 3D Printer Grizzly Cut out that Meadow View 5th Grade Students. 
 
     6.3 KASB/Legislative 
            Mr. Cole stated it has been a very busy month in the School Legislature and 
            will report more next month. 
 
     6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
            No report at this time 
 
     6.5 Dr. Kolette Smith reported the USD 506 Recognition Committee report to the 
            Board.  The committee met April 19th and April 26th and stated no future 
            meetings were needed at this time. 
 
 
 
 

10



 

 

 7. Discussion Items 
      7.1 The Board requested Meadow View Parking Lot Bid Specs to be created 
             and put on June Agenda for the Board Approval. 
 
 8. Action Items 
      8.1 Heather Beasley from the City of Altamont presented the Neighborhood 
             Revitalization Resolution Program.  Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve 
             the program.  Kevin Cole seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
      8.2 Rich Falkenstien made a motion to approve the 2023-2024 Classified Employees 
             and the Summer School Employees as presented.  Dr. Kolette Smith 
             seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
      8.3 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the Window Bid from 
             Countryside Concepts for the following: 
             Altamont Grade - $195,750 
             Bartlett Grade - $98,850 
             Edna Grade - $134,890 
             Meadow View - $188,890 
             Mound Valley - $198,750 
             KDHE Grant will fund $150,000 towards each Window Project and  
             ESSER 111 will fund the remainder.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion. 
             Motion carried 5-0. 
 
      8.4 Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the LCHS HVAC Bids for the  
            Following: 
            Haury Hall – Independence Heating and Air - $52,696 
            LCHS Admin Building – Pennington HVAC - $113,800 
            Harrison Gym/Auditorium - S&L Refrigeration - $72,865.95 
            Harrison Gym/Auditorium – Energy Conservation Supply, Inc - $90,402.88 
            KDHE Grant will fund $420,150 towards this HVAC project. 
            Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
     8.5 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to transfer the 703 E. 5th St, Altamont, KS 
            67330 property to Devin Wisdom for the amount of $16,000 and Mr. Wisdom 
            will pay for the closing cost. Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
   
     8.6 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the purchase of a 2024 
           Chevy Suburban from Tom Davis Chevrolet for the amount of  
           $54,054.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
 

11



 

 

9. Board Comments 
 
    Dr. Kolette Smith wanted all students to know to take a breath in these 
    this busy time and enjoy the last month of school.  Dr. Smith thanked the 
    Meadow View Students for the 3D Printer Grizzly Cut out and the Meadow 
    View Grade Staff for the wonderful food they provided tonight.  Dr. Smith 
    stated she is very pleased to have Jessie Foister with us at our Board Meeting 
    tonight feeling healthy and strong recovering from her heart surgery she had in 
    April. 
 
    Kevin Cole thanked the SKILLS USA Students and Teachers for attending tonight 
    and wished them all the best of luck at Nationals in June.  Mr. Cole wished a Happy 
    Teacher Appreciation Week to all USD 506 staff.  Mr. Cole wished the best of luck to 
    all Seniors. Mr. Cole stated the ESSER 111 Fund Projects are amazing to see come 
    together.  Mr. Cole thanked the USD 506 Admin Team for working their tails off 
    making our District so successful. 
 
     Rich Falkenstien stated the LCHS Baccalaureate was excellent last night.   
     Mr. Falkenstien said Trey Thompson did an outstanding job with the message at 
     Baccalaureate.   
 
     Justin Bebb congratulated the SKILLS and FFA Teams for the recent accomplishments. 
     Mr. Bebb congratulated the LCHS Senior and 506 8th Grade Students.  Mr. Bebb 
     thanked the USD 506 Recognition Committee for meeting recently and making the 
     right decisions for our District.   
 
     Jessie Foister stated she is very happy to be with us tonight and said her doctor gave 
     her great news today.  Mrs. Foisters doctor said she had no heart damage from her 
     recent heart attack and is doing very well in her recovery process. 
 
10.Adjournment 
      Justin Bebb made the motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion. 
      The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.  The next regular Board Meeting will be  
      June 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Curran Administrative Office. 
 
 
 
             
 
 
  
 
 
 

12



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   June 12, 2023 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
None at this time  
    
Resignations 
 
Bailee Dusher—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 

Michael Hayward—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley 

Tammy Hayward—Junior High Girls’ Basketball Coach @ Mound Valley 

Steve McKenzie—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Bartlett Grade School 

Melissa Murray—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 

Will Owens—Junior High Boys’ Basketball Coach @ Edna Grade School 

Chas Thompson—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 

Jennifer Thompson—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   June 12, 2023 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
See enclosed list  
 
 
Certified Work Agreement: 
Rocky Becker—Agricultural Instructor @ Labette County High School 

Travis Hurley—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School  

Jake Rourk—Physical Education Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School  

 

Classified Work Agreement:  
Monty Mattison—ISS/Credit Recovery Instructor @ Labette County High School 

Monty Mattison—Athletic Director (0.5) @ Labette County High School  

Isabelle Redford—Communications and Marketing Director @ USD 506  

 

 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time  
 
 
 

14



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   June 12, 2023 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1. None at this time  
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

June 2023 
Building Management 

• Custodians	have	begun	moving	items	from	classrooms	and	completing	a	deep	
cleaning	to	each	classroom.	

• Will	send	all	building	fire/tornado	drills	and	safety	drills	to	Diane.	
• Will	submit	all	End	of	Year	reports	and	documents.	
• Met	with	our	custodians	about	summer	schedule,	vacation,	and	projects.	
• Will	send	a	priority	wish	list	to	Brent.	
• Will	send	my	Back-to-School	letter	in	to	mail	in	July.	

Educational Leadership 
• Finalized	our	Pre-school	students	for	next	school	year.		I	sent	Parent	letters	

home	explaining	the	transportation	schedule	and	which	session	their	child	will	
be	attending	next	school	year.		Called	parents	if	they	had	a	child	on	the	waiting	
list.		

• Our	lunch	ladies	have	begun	providing	the	summer	breakfast/lunches	to	our	
students.			

• We	have	several	students	attending	summer	school	in	Altamont.	
• Will	review	the	Staff	Needs	Assessment	and	shared	the	results	with	the	

Administration	team.	
• I	have	completed	PD	schedule	for	next	school	year.		We	will	have	Marie	Walker	

from	Greenbush	providing	ELA	instruction.			
• I	have	worked	with	Ashley	Hill	on	mentoring	dates	for	the	next	school	year.		
• I’m	working	with	the	HMH	ELA	rep	to	finalize	a	quote	for	request	of	ELA	

curriculum	purchase.	
• Will	plan	and	order	the	district	consumables	for	each	grade	and	school	building.	
• Approved	Out	of	Attendance	request.		
• Will	complete	the	Site	Council	reports	for	the	school	year.	
• Will	complete	next	year	building	schedules.	

Noteworthy Items 
• We	held	our	cook	out	and	fun	day	activities.		A	big	thank	you	to	Coach	Lacey	for	

organizing	the	games	for	the	students.		Also,	a	big	thank	you	to	our	cooks	for	
organizing	our	cook	out.		We	had	several	families	join	the	cookout	and	fun!	

• Attended	the	High	School	and	eighth	grade	graduation.		It	was	a	great	event	and	so	
nice	to	see	our	Mustangs	graduate.		

 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Melissa Green 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Proposed Amendment
2022-23  Budget

Fund
General 20.0000 1,016,121 12,047,426 12,815,226
At-Risk (K-12) 0.0000 0 1,966,143 2,674,024
Special Education 0.0000 0 2,828,516 2,981,188

2022-23

The governing body of Unified School District 506 will meet on the 12th  day of June, 2023 at 6:55 PM, at 401 S. 
High School Street, Altamont, KS, 67330 for the purpose of hearing and answering objections of taxpayers relating 

to the proposed amended use of funds.  Detailed budget information is available at District Office and will be 
available at this hearing.

Board Clerk

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMENDING THE 2022-23 BUDGET

Adopted Budget

SUMMARY OF AMENDMENTS

Expenditures & 
Transfers

Expenditures & 
Transfers

Amount of Tax to be 
Levied

Actual Tax 
Rate

35



Athletic Supplementals 2023-24

Athletics:  Fall Athletics:  Spring

Head Football Sean Price Head Boys Track Bradley Argabright

Ass't. Football Bradley Argabright Ass't Boys Track Carolyn Waugh

Ass't. Football David Brown Head Girls Track Christain Wacker

Ass't. Football Mike Hayward* Ass't Girls Track Bethany McCarty

Ass't. Football Richard Pierce Head Baseball Sam Schaper

Ass't. Football Tanner Russell Ass't Baseball David Brown

Ass't. Football Travis Hurley Ass't Baseball Brian Tucker

Head Volleyball Leigh Ann Phillips Head Softball Hanna Haraughty

Ass't. Volleyball Autumn Dickens Ass't Softball Kelsey Haverfield

Ass't. Volleyball Laci Strickland* Ass't Softball Madison Evans

Ass't. Volleyball Boys Tennis Rob Page

Cross Country Christian Wacker Ass't Boys Tennis

Ass't Cross Country Boys Golf Mike Wassenaar

Girls Tennis Rob Page Ass't Boys Golf

Ass't Girls Tennis Head Girls Swim Coach Rhyder Turner

Girls Golf Joe Royer Ass't Girls Swim Coach

Ass't Girls Golf

Athletics:  Winter Varsity Cheer Angela Wininger

Head Boys Basketball Bradley Argabright Ass't Cheer Jamie Rucker

Ass't Boys Basketball Brian Tucker* Dance Team Brandy Gilpin*

Ass't Boys Basketball David Brown Boys Summer Cond. Sean Price

Ass't Boys Basketball Girls Summer Cond. Brianna Volmer

Head Girls Basketball Brianna Volmer

Ass't Girls Basketball Heather Wilson

Ass't Girls Basketball Madison Evans Co-Athletic Director Sean Price

Ass't Girls Basketball Co-Athletic Director Monty Scott Mattison

Head Boys Wrestling Monty Scott Mattison

Ass't Wrestling Rod Hambleton* * Non USD 506 Teacher

Ass't Wrestoling Approved IF NEEDED

Head Girls Wrestling Joe Royer Open Position

Ass't Girls Wrestling Jenny Winters

Jr. High Wrestling-(B) Monty Scott Mattison

Jr. High Wrestling(G) Joe Royer Fall Sports Numbers:

Ass't Jr. High Wrestling Volleyball

Jr. High Football Blake Lacey Football

Jr. High Football Joe Paige Golf Girls

Jr. High Football Jake Rourk Cross Country Boys/Girls

Tennis Girls

36



Academic Supplementals 2023-24

Department Heads: Extended Contracts:

CTE Shops Dustin Wiley Counselor (20 days) Nikkii Rosenstiel

CTE Labs Julianna Moffatt Counselor (20 days) Matt Shields

English/Language Arts Lisa Chapman Librarian (5 days) Lewis Goins

Math Carrie Case Ag (14 days) Dustin Wiley

Fine Arts Heather Wilson Curriculum (30 days) Melissa Green

Science Leigh Ann Phillips

Social Studies Kelsey Haverfield

Physical Education Brianna Volmer Extended Period (Plan) Kelsey Crissman

Extended Period (Plan) D.J. Walker

Head Sponsors: Extended Period (Plan) Misty Burke

Senior Class Kylie Booth

Junior Class Lindsey Wilson

Student Council Kylie Booth Scholar's Bowl Sponsor Misty Burke

FCCLA Erin Johnston

FFA co- Kyle Zwahlen

FFA co- Rocky Becker

FFA co- Dustin Wiley

FBLA Julianna Moffatt

Skills/USA Marty Warren

Skills/USA (HOSA) Kelsey Crissman

Open Position

Vocal Shawna Terrell Approved IF NEEDED

Band Mike Wassenaar

Musical Terrell/Wilson

Yearbook Juliana Moffatt

Play (max.2) Heather Wilson

37



Extra	Milk-	$0.45	
Second	meals	are	charged	at	the	adult	price	

● Full	Pay-	$40
● Reduced-	$20
● Free-	Free

Grades	1st-8th	
● Full	Pay-	$45*
● Reduced-	$22.50
● Free-	Free

PROPOSED	ENROLLMENT	FEES	2023-24	(same	as	last	year) 

Kindergarten	 Preschool	
● Full	Pay-	$80
● Reduced-	$40
● Free-	Free

Grades	9-12	
● Full	Pay-	$80*		**
● Reduced-	$40**
● Free-	Free**

*Complete	the	enrollment	process	at	the	designated	time	and	location	and	receive
the	following	discounts	for	each	child	you	enroll:		LCHS	$20	and	Elementary	$10.
**If	a	student	is	enrolled	in	any	PE	classes,	they	are	charged	a	uniform	fee	of	$15
regardless	of	their	status	(for	size	2XL	or	larger	an	additional	$2	fee	will	be
incurred).

BREAKFAST	CHARGES	2023-24	
Grades	PreK-8th	

● Full	Pay-	$1.75
● Reduced-$0.30	(KSDE	sets	this	price)
● Free-Free

Grades	9-12	
● Full	Pay-	$2.10
● Reduced-$0.30	(KSDE	sets	this	price)
● Free-	Free

Adults	
● Full	Pay-	$2.70	(was	$2.65)

LUNCH	CHARGES	2023-24	
Grades	PreK-8th	

● Full	Pay-$3.10
● Reduced-$0.40	(KSDE	sets	this	price)
● Free-	Free

Grades	9-12	
● Full	Pay-$3.20
● Reduced-	$0.40	(KSDE	sets	this	price)
● Free-	Free

Adults	
● Full	Pay-	$4.80	(was	$4.75)

38



ELA K-5 Curriculum Adoption Review Process  
June 2023 

 
ELA K-5 team: June Revel, Pat Brothers, Tonia Wilson, Emily Booth, Tammy Hayward, Kelsey 
Hanigan, Michelle Conway, and Melissa Green 
 
Our ELA team began meeting in April 2022 to discuss our ELA curriculum needs.  Our current 
ELA curriculum was purchased in 2017 and expired in May 2023.  The ELA team has spent 
considerable time investigating curricular resources over the 2022-2023 school year.  
We attended the Greenbush Textbook Review workshop and decided to review five different 
curriculums.  All these curriculums came with high reviews from the Ed Reports Curriculum 
Reviews, follows the Science of Reading and aligns to the Kansas ELA standards. 
During Professional Development, teachers viewed presentations and resources from several 
publishers.  We used curriculum rubrics, listed pros and cons, and held grade level discussions 
as we reviewed all curriculums.  We narrowed down our choices to the following curriculums: 
HMH, Wonders, and Amplify.  Out of those (3), we chose HMH as our number one choice so we 
decided to pilot the curriculum.  Grades 1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 5th piloted the resources during Oct-
Dec 2022.  During January, several K-5th teachers and myself attended Columbus schools to 
observe and visit with teachers about their Amplify curriculum.  I reached out to several district 
curriculum coordinators who purchased and implemented the HMH curriculum.  They shared 
their pros and cons about the curriculum and I shared that feedback with the teachers.  At the 
conclusion of this review process, each grade level voted and HMH Into Reading was their top 
selection.   
 
It is my recommendation and the K-5 ELA curriculum team to purchase HMH Into Reading K-5 
curriculum. This purchase will provide our ELA core curriculum for the next 6 years.  
 
Thank you, 
Melissa Green 
 
 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented June 12, 2023 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 
 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 
 

 
Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 
 
 
Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 
 
 
Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  
 
 
 
Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 
 
 
 
Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 
 
 
Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 
 
 
 
Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

 
non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 
 
 
 
the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

67



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

68



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

69



70



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

71



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

72



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

73



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

74



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

75



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

76



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

77



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

78



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

79



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
80



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
81


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	February Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. ______)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ___)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- February.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	00AEB50ADE909DF596B1B371CCD7EE11
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-13)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 51-67)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 15)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. 14)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- March.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ____)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 43-59)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 12)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.3.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 48-60)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	June Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	Shirley Johnson—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School
	Kristi Snider—Physical Education Instructor @ Labette County High School
	Anita Vail—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Terry Ward—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	None at this time
	Transfers:

	Bartlett.pdf
	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Bartlett Site Council

	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Edna Site Council


	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 120-134)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	LCHS Board Update- 1222.pdf
	1254_001.pdf
	1254_018.pdf

	LCHS March Board Report.pdf
	1534_001.pdf
	1534_018.pdf

	LCHS May 2023 Board Report.pdf
	1730_001.pdf
	1730_018.pdf

	Amend Hearing .pdf
	AMEND




